
1 

    
       

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2013 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public hearing 

items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

4. Approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of September 9, 2013 
 

5. LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
A. Original Massage Establishment License Application filed by Meridian Condominium Association d/b/a Bella 

Vista Suites Hotel, 335 Wrigley Dr., Lake Geneva, contingent upon Police Chief and Building Inspector 
approval 

 
B. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Robert A. Pelz and John P. Cardiff 

 
6. Discussion/Recommendation on directing staff to proceed with the design and bidding of Cook St. and Main St. traffic 

signals (recommended by Public Works Committee 9/12/13) 
 

7. Discussion/Recommendation on installation of crosswalks and flashing pedestrian crossing lights at Townline Rd. and 
Hudson Tr. (recommended by Public Works Committee 9/12/13) 
 

8. Discussion/Recommendation on award of bid to Miller-Bradford for front-end loader in the net amount of $124,900.00 
including trade-in funded by capital fund and TID #4 
 

9. Discussion/Recommendation on award of contract to Humphreys Contracting for Riviera Seawall Repair in the amount 
of $79,950.00 funded by TID #4 
 

10. Discussion/Recommendation on award of contract to C&D Landscaping for 2013 Fall Tree Planting in the amount of 
$17,599.30 funded by TID #4 and general fund 
 

11. Discussion/Recommendation on engineering agreement with Crispell-Synder for Townline Trails Subdivision Phase II 
& III 
 

12. Discussion/Recommendation on engineering agreement with Crispell-Snyder for Main Street Waterway Enclosure 
Rehabilitation project 
 

13. Presentation of Accounts 
 
A. Purchase Orders 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $4,703.50 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $189,398.70 

 
14. Adjournment 
  
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office 

in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
9/20/13  12:15PM 
cc: Committee Members, Mayor & remaining Council, Administrator, City Clerk, Attorney, Treasurer 



  1 
09.09.13_Finance_Minutes 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2013 - 6:00PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL  
 

 
Chair Hill called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Lyon, Hougen, Mott and Hill. Absent: Alderman Kupsik (excused). Also Present: City 
Administrator Jordan, Comptroller Pollitt, DPW Winkler and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. None. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Hougen/Lyon motion to approve Finance, License and Regulation Committee meeting minutes of August 26, 2013, as 
distributed. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Kupsik was absent. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Street Use Permit Application filed by Russ Tronsen on behalf of Badger High School to use Wisconsin St., Broad St. 
and Wrigley Dr. for Badger Homecoming Parade on Friday, October 11, 2013 from 4:30 p.m. to 5 p.m. 
Hougen/Mott motion to recommend approval. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Kupsik was absent. 
 
Park Permit Application filed by Sherm Lindsey on behalf of Midwest Action Cycle, 251 Host Dr., Lake Geneva, to use 
Flat Iron Park for “Skootoberfest – Scooter Fall Ride” on Saturday, October 12, 2013, from 11 a.m. to 9 p.m. 
(recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 9/4/13) 
Alderman Hougen asked if the event will require any special clean up afterwards. DPW Winkler commented that there were not 
any clean-up issues from the event last year. He said it went pretty smoothly. 
 
Mott/Lyon motion to recommend approval. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Kupsik was absent. 
 
Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Cheri L. Wall, Jonathan M. Taylor, Linda J. 
Shehadeh, Barbara T. Soble, Kathryn M. Sullivan and Kenneth T. Mientkiewicz 
Hougen/Lyon motion to recommend approval. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Kupsik was absent. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on award of bid to Globe Contractors, Inc. for Main Street Enclosed Waterway Repair in 
the amount of $221,400.00 funded by TID #4 
DPW Winkler referenced the memorandum in the meeting packet, stating six contractors pulled plans for the project. Only one 
bid was submitted. Mr. Winkler explained that some contractors did not submit a bid because it is a very specialized project and 
some contractors may be winding down their projects for the season. He said the bid of $221,400.00 fell just below the 
engineer’s estimate for the project. Chair Hill suggested 2 to 5% cushion in case of any unexpected item costs. She preferred 
adding a contingency rather than having to come back for a budget resolution and potentially delaying the project. Alderman 
Hougen asked if any of the surrounding wildlife would be disrupted by the project. DPW Winkler said the contractor would be 
following DNR regulations to ensure the surrounding wildlife would not be disturbed. 
 
Chair Hill asked what the overall cost of the project has been to this point. DPW Winkler said he would check the cost of the 
engineering work to date and would report it at the Council meeting. 
 
Mott/Lyon motion to forward to Council without recommendation. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Kupsik was absent. 
 
Resolution 13-R53, establishing salaries for elected Council officials, to be effective with the newly elected terms in 2014 
and 2015  
Lyon/Hill motion to approve.  
 
Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Kupsik was absent. 
 



  2 
09.09.13_Finance_Minutes 

Presentation of Accounts 
Hougen/Mott motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $3,750.90. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman 
Kupsik was absent. 
 
Hougen/Mott motion to suspend rules to allow Police Chief Rasmussen to explain the Counter Act T-shirts expenditure. Motion 
carried 4 to 0, Alderman Kupsik was absent.  
 
Hougen/Lyon motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $196,392.14. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman 
Kupsik was absent. 
 
Adjournment 
Lyon/Hougen motion to adjourn at 6:25 p.m. Motion carried 4 to 0, Alderman Kupsik was absent. 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 



1 

    
       
   

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2013 – 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Mayor Connors calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Kehoe 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 
 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 
7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 
8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of September 9, 2013, as prepared and distributed 

 
9. CONSENT AGENDA. Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 

requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

A. Original Massage Establishment License Application filed by Meridian Condominium Association d/b/a Bella 
Vista Suites Hotel, 335 Wrigley Dr., Lake Geneva, contingent upon Police Chief and Building Inspector 
approval 

 
B. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Robert A. Pelz and John P. Cardiff 

 
10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Discussion/Action on setting public hearing date to amend impact fee ordinance 

 
12. Discussion/Action on directing staff to solicit bids for north Broad St. lighting replacements funded by TID #4 (Tabled 

6/24/13) (recommended by Public Works Committee 9/12/13) 
 

13. Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Discussion/Action on directing staff to proceed with the design and bidding of Cook St. and Main St. traffic 
signals (recommended by Public Works Committee 9/12/13) 
 

B. Discussion/Action on installation of crosswalks and flashing pedestrian crossing lights at Townline Rd. and 
Hudson Tr. (recommended by Public Works Committee 9/12/13) 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

C. Discussion/Action on award of bid to Miller-Bradford for front-end loader in the net amount of $124,900.00 
including trade-in funded by capital fund and TID #4 
 

D. Discussion/Action on award of contract to Humphreys Contracting for Riviera Seawall Repair in the amount of 
$79,950.00 funded by TID #4 
 

E. Discussion/Action on award of contract to C&D Landscaping for 2013 Fall Tree Planting in the amount of 
$17,599.30 funded by TID #4 and general fund 

 
F. Discussion/Action on engineering agreement with Crispell-Synder for Townline Trails Subdivision Phase II & III 

 
G. Discussion/Action on engineering agreement with Crispell-Snyder for Main Street Waterway Enclosure 

Rehabilitation project 
 

14. Police and Fire Commission Recommendations – Alderman Lyon 
 

A. Discussion/Action on approval of employment contracts for police chief and assistant police chief 
 

15. Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Hougen 
 

A. Discussion/Action on two-year extension of General Development Plan (GDP) for the Summerhaven planned 
development for Tax Keys ZSUM 00101 to ZSUM 00247 (formerly ZOP 00412A) 
 

B. First reading of Ordinance 13-20, amending the Zoning Map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, from Planned Development (PD) to Multi-family (MR-8) for a certain property in the 
City (Tax Key Number ZWRI 00002) 
 

C. Resolution 13-R55, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Lake Geneva Architects, Jason 
Bernard, on behalf of Andrew Kerwin, 1616 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, for a second floor addition 
(cupola) to an existing single family residence in the ER-1 District using the setback requirements of the 
SR-4 District at 1616 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZLM 00013, including all staff 
recommendations 
 

D. Resolution 13-R56, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Gonzalo and Pat Davila, 1155 
S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, for the installation of a decorative fence in excess of three feet in the 
streetyard (on Maple St.) at 1155 S. Lake Shore Dr., Lake Geneva, including all staff recommendations 
and, specifically, for the life of the fence 
 

E. Discussion/Action on sale of property and vacation of a portion of the roadway located on La Salle St. near the 
intersection of Edgewood Dr., Lake Geneva, adjacent to Tax Key No. ZEH 00038 
 

F. Discussion/Action on Application for Certified Survey Map/Lot Line Adjustment filed on behalf of Woods 
School, c/o Ed Brzinski, N2575 Snake Rd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for land located in the Town of Geneva, and 
within the City's Extra-Territorial Platting Jurisdiction 

 
16. Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 

A. Purchase Orders 
B. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $4,703.50 
C. Regular Bills in the amount of $189,398.70 

 
17. Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors 

 
A. Discussion/Action on appointment of Alderman Kupsik as Council liaison to the Geneva Lakes Area YMCA 

Board of Directors 
 

18. Closed Session 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(e) for competitive bargaining reasons for fire union 
negotiations (Administrator Jordan) 



3 

 
19. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 

Closed Session 
 

20. Adjournment 
 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City Clerk’s office in 
advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
9/20/13  12:10PM 
cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 



09.09.13_Council_Minutes 1

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2013 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Hill. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Connors, Aldermen Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon. Absent: Alderman 
Kupsik (excused). Also present: Administrator Jordan, City Attorney Draper, DPW Winkler and City Clerk Hawes. 
 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations. 
Mayor Connors announced Walworth County Public Works Clean Sweep program on October 4 and 5. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting. None.  
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Jim Strauss, 246 Ridge Rd., Lake Geneva, suggested the Council raise the compensation for mayor and council higher than 
the proposed 14.3%. Mr. Strauss expressed support for resurrecting the Geneva Lake Use Committee. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence. None. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Hill/Lyon motion to approve the regular meeting minutes of August 26, 2013, as distributed. Motion carried 7 to 0, Kupsik 
was absent. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 

A. Street Use Permit Application filed by Russ Tronsen on behalf of Badger High School to use Wisconsin 
St., Broad St. and Wrigley Dr. for Badger Homecoming Parade on Friday, October 11, 2013 from 4:30 p.m. 
to 5 p.m. 
 

B. Park Permit Application filed by Sherm Lindsey on behalf of Midwest Action Cycle, 251 Host Dr., Lake 
Geneva, to use Flat Iron Park for “Skootoberfest – Scooter Fall Ride” on Saturday, October 12, 2013, from 
11 a.m. to 9 p.m. (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 9/4/13) 
 

C. Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Cheri L. Wall, Jonathan M. Taylor, 
Linda J. Shehadeh, Barbara T. Soble, Kathryn M. Sullivan and Kenneth T. Mientkiewicz 
 

D. Establish “Trick or Treat” hours for the City of Lake Geneva for Sunday, October 27, 2013, from 1:00 p.m. 
to 4:00 p.m. 

 
Taggart/Hougen motion to approve. Motion carried 7 to 0, Kupsik was absent. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
Second reading of Ordinance 13-18, amending the Zoning Map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, from Planned Development (PD) to Single Family Residential (SR-3 and SR-4) for a certain property in 
the City (Tax Key Numbers ZYUP 00137I, ZYUP 00137J, ZYUP 00192 and ZYUP 00193) 
Taggart/Hougen motion to approve. Motion carried 7 to 0, Kupsik was absent. 
 
Discussion/Action on request to resurrect the Geneva Lake Use Committee 
Hougen/Mott motion to express support to John Marra, President of Williams Bay, for resurrecting the Geneva Lake Use 
Committee. Alderman Hougen asked how the Geneva Lake Use Committee would work with respect to the individual 
municipalities and their ordinances. City Attorney Draper said the Committee could serve as a body to address activities on 



09.09.13_Council_Minutes 2

the lake in a manner that would be consistent across all of the shoreline municipalities. Alderman Mott asked what type of 
enforcement authority the Committee would have. City Attorney Draper said the Geneva Lake Law Enforcement Agency 
would continue to have the enforcement responsibilities. Alderman Hill asked if the Geneva Lake Use Committee’s 
recommendations would need final approval from the elected officials of each municipality. Mayor Connors said they 
would. Council members expressed support for resurrecting the Committee for a variety reasons. Alderman Lyon said he 
would like more information about why the Committee had disbanded in 2008. 
 
Motion carried 7 to 0, Kupsik was absent. 
 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 

 
Discussion/Action on award of bid to Globe Contractors, Inc. for Main Street Enclosed Waterway Repair in the 
amount of $221,400.00 funded by TID #4 
Mayor Connors said there were questions at the Finance, License and Regulation Committee about what the City has spend 
to date on the project. DPW Winkler said earlier this year the City approved two contracts with Crispell-Snyder for the 
initial analysis and design work. Phase I was for the initial hydraulic analysis for an amount not to exceed $2,000. Phase II 
was for seven and bidding-relating activities in an amount not to exceed $35,000. Mr. Winkler said a separate agreement 
would be needed for construction management services if the bid was awarded.  
 
Hill/Hougen motion to approve the award of bid with a 3% contingency. Alderman Mott expressed opposition for including 
the 3% contingency, stating that the contractor should complete the project within the amount submitted with their bid. 
Alderman Hill said she was more comfortable with the contingency due to the complexity of the project. She indicated that 
she preferred having the contingency rather than having to come back for a budget resolution and possibly delaying the 
project. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Hill, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Mott voted “no.” Motion carried 6 to 1, Kupsik was 
absent. 
 
Resolution 13-R53, establishing salaries for elected Council officials, to be effective with the newly elected terms in 
2014 and 2015  
Hill/Lyon motion to approve. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Wall voted “no.” Motion carried 6 to 1, Kupsik was 
absent. 
 
Police & Fire Commission Recommendations – Alderman Lyon 

 
Resolution 13-R54, authorizing a mutual aid agreement for participation in Suburban Mutual Assistance Response 
Teams (S.M.A.R.T.) 
Alderman Lyon explained the Suburban Mutual Assistance Response Team (S.M.A.R.T.) is an arrangement for participating 
law enforcement agencies to share agency resources for certain emergency responses. Mr. Lyon suggested it made a lot of 
sense for the City of Lake Geneva to participate in the program.  
 
Lyon/Wall motion to approve. City Attorney Draper said the resolution should be revised to reflect the correct statute 
number. In addition, he noted that the City would not receive reimbursement for any resources shared as part of the 
agreement. Mr. Draper further noted that the City would assume liability for officers from other jurisdictions who would be 
providing assistance to Lake Geneva. 
 
Hill/Hougen motion to suspend the rules to allow Police Chief Rasmussen to address the Council. Motion carried 7 to 0. 
Police Chief Rasmussen said the City would rely on S.M.A.R.T. if a major, unexpected event occurred. He said it could not 
be used for planned events, like Venetian Festival. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0, Kupsik was absent.  
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 
Hill/Mott motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $3,750.90 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0, Kupsik was absent. 



09.09.13_Council_Minutes 3

 
 
Hill/Hougen motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $196,392.14 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Taggart and Lyon voted “yes.” Motion carried 7 to 0, Kupsik was absent. 
 
Adjournment 
Mott/Wall motion to adjourn at 7:50 p.m. Unanimously carried. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
/s/ Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 

 
THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 





506
Rectangle





506
Rectangle





506
Rectangle





506
Rectangle





City of Lake Geneva
9/23/2013Licenses Issued between 9/23/2013and

Date: 9/19/2013
Time: 11:37 AM
Page: 1

Operator's Regular
Issued License No TotalCustomer Address

9/23/2013 2013-     275 Robert A. Pelz 400 Cardinal Circle, Apt. Burlington,  WI   53 50.00
Employer: Walgreen's #5600 351 N. Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

9/23/2013 2013-     276 John P. Cardiff W3574 Springfield Rd. B Lake Geneva,  WI   5 50.00
Employer: Bruno's Liquors Brutap, LLC 524 Broad St. Lake Geneva,  WI   53147

Operator's Regular Count: 2 Totals for this Type: 100.00



04.08.13_Council_Minutes 2

 
First reading of Ordinance 13-10, amending Chapter 46, Nuisances, of the Lake Geneva Municipal Code 
providing an exception to the loud noise ordinance for activities allowed by permit 
Mayor Connors said the purpose of the ordinance is to provide an exception to the loud noise ordinance for activities 
that are approved by permit, such as parades or concerts in the park. 
 
Kupsik/Wall motion to suspend the rules to proceed to a second reading. Unanimously carried. 
 
Second reading of Ordinance 13-10. City Attorney Draper recommended removing the word “special” in front of 
“permit.” 
 
Hougen/Kehoe motion to approve with removal of word “special” in the last sentence. City Attorney Draper also 
suggested removing the word “Council,” stating there are some permits that are not issued by the Council, such as 
temporary zoning permits issued by the building/zoning administrator. 
 
Hougen/Kupsik motion an amendment to remove the word “Council” from the last sentence. Unanimously carried. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Resolution 13-R28, a resolution proclaiming the second Saturday in the month of May as “International 
Migratory Bird Day” in the City of Lake Geneva 
Wall/Hougen motion to approve. Alderman Wall said the resolution recognizes International Migratory Bird Day in 
accordance with the Bird City Wisconsin requirements. Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on Temporary Use (Zoning) Permit application for Badger High School Jazz Ensemble to 
play outdoor music in front of Lake Geneva Spice Company, 252 Center Street, on April 28, 2013 from noon to 
4 p.m. 
Kupsik/Mott motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 
 
Finance, License and Regulation Committee Recommendations – Alderman Hill 
 
Discussion/Action on award of bid to Inland Dredging (Burlington, WI) for lagoon dredging in the amount of 
$50,900.00 funded by TID #4 
Hill/Hougen motion to approve award of bid to Inland Dredging (Burlington, WI) for lagoon dredging in the amount 
of $50,000.00 funded by the lakefront fund. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 

 
Discussion/Action on revising the Impact Fee ordinance 
Mayor Connors said an impact fee study was done in 2004 that planned for future expansion of services due to an 
expected population growth of 45,000 people in a 20 year span. Since the population boom has not occurred, the City 
is unable to spend much of its impact fees as prescribed in the original study. Mr. Connors asked the Council’s 
consideration in eliminating all impact fees and having a separate water and sewer connection fee. He said this would 
require work by the city attorney to determine how this would be accomplished. 
 
Alderman Hougen expressed support for eliminating impact fees, suggesting that it could stimulate growth. Alderman 
Hill said it is difficult to spend impact fees according to the feasibility study. She suggested the City determine if any 
monies can be spent prior to eliminating the impact fees. She said creating the water and sewer connection fee made 
sense.  
 
Alderman Kupsik asked if maintenance projects can be funded with impact fees. City Attorney Draper said the impact 
fees were meant to be spent on new facilities, not on the maintenance of existing facilities. 
 
Hill/Hougen motion to instruct the city attorney to revise the impact fee ordinance to remove parks, library and fire 
impact fees and to change the water and sewer impact fees to connection fees. Alderman Wall suggested the City 

506
Typewritten Text
IMPACT FEES

506
Typewritten Text
EXCERPT FROM 4-8-13CITY COUNIL MINUTES

506
Line

506
Line

506
Line



04.08.13_Council_Minutes 3

should first determine if there are any ways to spend the impact fees prior to eliminating them. Mayor Connors noted 
that all unspent impact fees would be refunded to the current property owner, with interest. City Attorney Draper said 
he will advise the Council on whether repealing the impact fee ordinances will affect the City’s ability to spend the 
existing funds. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on combined event permit application form (recommended by Board of Park Commissioners 
4/3/13) 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve. Alderman Hill said the city clerk worked with other department heads to consolidate 
three application forms into one event permit application form. She said the form also has a new “office use” section 
with a new staff review process and security deposit tracking. Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on Notice of Final Acceptance with Reesman’s Excavating & Grading, Inc. for 2012 Street 
Improvement Program contract 
Hill/Wall motion to approve.  
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
RESOLUTIONS 

 
Resolution 13-R29, a resolution to increase funding for the 2013 Street Improvement Program by $63,681.00 
Hill/Hougen motion to approve. Alderman Hill said the purpose of the resolution is to combine separate accounts 
relating to the street program into one consolidated account. The total 2013 Street Improvement Program budget will 
be $254,000.00 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Alderman Hill 
 
Hill/Tolar motion to approve Prepaid Bills in the amount of $4,555.52 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Hill/Tolar motion to approve Regular Bills in the amount of $154,058.19 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Mayoral Appointments – Mayor Connors 
 
Discussion/Action on appointment of John Gibbs to fill the vacancy on the Plan Commission with the term 
expiring May 1, 2014 
Hill/Wall motion to approve. 
 
Roll Call: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted “yes.” Unanimously carried. 
 
Closed Session 
Hougen/Wall motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1)(g) to confer with legal counsel who is 
rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation which it is or 
is likely to become involved in re: Peller Investments, LLC (City Attorney Draper) 
 
Tolar/Kehoe motion an amendment to include alderman-elected Dennis Lyon and DPW Winkler in the closed session. 
Roll Call on amendment: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted “yes.” Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Roll Call on motion, as amended: Hougen, Wall, Mott, Hill, Kehoe, Kupsik, Krohn and Tolar voted “yes.” 
Unanimously carried. 

506
Line

506
Line

506
Line













Agenda Item No. 5– Demonstration Street Light at the Northwest Corner of Broad Street and 
Geneva Street. 
Photographs of the demonstration light and cost options were provided to the Committee.  One 
question was whether the pigment in the pole could be darker.  After deliberation, it was moved by 
Ald. Kupsik and seconded by Ald. Wall to proceed with the pole and fixture per the demonstration 
pole.  Superintendent Carstensen recommended purchasing at least one extra pole and fixture for 
knockdowns.  The motion passed 5-0.  
(This item needs to proceed to FLJ and Council for consideration). 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 6– Crosswalk Request-Townline Road & Hudson Trail. (Taken out of order first 
on a motion by Ald. Hill and second by Ald. Kupsik to suspend the rules, passed 5-0). 
DPW Winkler provided photographs of the location and cost information.  Options were discussed 
by all including speed ramps, flashing lights, sidewalk ramp, sidewalk and possibly a culvert if 
needed.  It was the consensus that a clearly marked crosswalk was needed.  Ald. Hill moved and 
seconded by Ald. Kupsik to proceed with the installation.  DPW Winkler indicated the $600 to 
$700 cost would need to come from contingency.  Superintendent Carstensen said he had some 
flashing pedestrian crossing lights that we could install.  By consensus these were included in the 
motion.  The motion passed 5-0. 
(This item may require a funding resolution and need to FLJ and Council for consideration). 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 7– City Street Inventory Update-DPW Winkler. 
DPW Winkler provided a complete street inventory update for our City streets excluding State and 
County routes.  The overall condition of our system was explained as was the need to fund 
maintenance.  Edgewood Hills Subdivision was a particular concern as its road system is rated at 
“5”.  There was discussion of funding levels but no action taken. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 8– 2014-2019 Public Works Capital Improvements Projects-Discussion. 
DPW Winkler and Street Superintendent Carstensen presented the draft list of capital improvement 
projects for discussion.  There were questions regarding funding sources and the DPW said the list 
will be separated by funding at the next budgetary level.  No action was taken. 
 
 
Motion to Adjourn: 
It was moved by Ald. Hougen to adjourn and seconded by Ald. Wall.  The motion passed 5-0 and 
the meeting was adjourned 5-0 at 7:36 PM. 
 
Cc: Mayor Jim Connors/Dennis Jordan/Mike Hawes/Common Council Members not on 
Committee/File 

506
Rectangle

506
Typewritten Text
EXCERPT FROM 9-12-13PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES

506
Typewritten Text

506
Typewritten Text
BROAD STREET LIGHTINGREPLACEMENTS



06.24.13_Council_Minutes 2

 
Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class C” Wine License application filed by Mama Ciminos LLC, 131 
Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Nick Cimino, Agent 

 
Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Lake Geneva Hospitality Group LLC d/b/a 
Comfort Suites, 300 E. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Sam Russo, Agent 

 
“Class A”/Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Kenru LLC d/b/a 
Village Gourmet & World Wine Shop, 725 West Main Street, Lake Geneva, Kenneth H. Conell, Agent 

 
“Class A”/Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Queso Corp. 
LLC d/b/a The Cheese Box, 801 S. Wells Street, Lake Geneva, Leslie Schwinn, Agent 

 
“Class A”/Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License application filed by Midwest Fuel 
LLC d/b/a Northside Mobil, 501 Interchange N., Lake Geneva, John Consolino, Agent 

 
Renewal Taxi Company License application filed by Lakefront Shuttle & Services, W3746 Lake View Drive, Geneva, WI 
 
Renewal 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications 

 
Original 2013-2014 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by Krystal N. Blum, Tara M. Costa, Amber D. Agen, 
Marina E. Rebellato, Justin R. Bender, Kelsey B. Coltrane-Reeb, Margaret M. Roesser, Ian W. Ottoway, Kimberly D. 
Zimmerman, Savannah R. Dettman, Ryan E. Sylvester, Charlotte J. Wrzesinski, Gina Nocek, Eric M. Burt, Jay M. McNulty, 
Lonette M. Parkey, Luke J. Cucchi, Alexandria E. Witt and Shannon M. Tenney 
 
Hill/Kupsik motion to approve. Unanimously carried. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
The Council considered Items 11-A and 11-B as one item.  
 
Park Permit Application filed by Geneva Lake Area Chamber of Commerce for Post Winterfest Activities Week 
using Riviera Park on February 6, 2014 from 3 p.m. to 8 p.m. (continued 6/10/13) 
 
Street Use Permit Application filed by Geneva Lake Area Chamber of Commerce for Post Winterfest Activities 
Week using Wrigley Drive on February 8, 2014 from 7 a.m. to 10 a.m. 
Hill/Kupsik motion to continue to the July 8, 2013 meeting. Unanimously carried. 
 
Request to amend Renewal “Class B”/Class “B” Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage License filed by Sandal Inc. 
d/b/a Lake Geneva Lanes, 192 E. Main Street, Lake Geneva, Franklin D. Guske, Sr., Agent to include front patio 
area in the premises description, contingent upon conditional use permit 
Kupsik/Wall motion to approve, contingent upon installation of bollards connected in such a manner that the patio tables 
appear as an enclosed area, the requirement of signage indicating that alcoholic beverages may not be carried outside of the 
enclosed patio (unless taking them inside) and issuance of a conditional use permit for outdoor entertainment. Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on directing staff to solicit bids for north Broad St. lighting replacements funded by TID #4 
(reconsidered 6/10/13) 
Kupsik/Hill motion to table until sample lighting fixtures are installed and can be reviewed by the Council. Unanimously 
carried. 
 
Renewal Carriage Company License application filed by Field Stone Farm Carriage & Pony LLC, 6913 Womack 
Lane, Burlington, WI (continued 6/10/13) 
Taggart/Kupsik motion to approve. Alderman Taggart apologized for remarks he made to Alderman Mott at the last 
meeting. Mr. Taggart expressed support for the carriage business, but said he was still concerned about traffic congestion. 
 
Hill/Mott motion an amendment requiring the carriages to have signage indicating that vehicles may pass them. City 
Attorney Draper expressed concern with the amendment, stating that it may provoke vehicles to pass when it isn’t safe. He 

506
Rectangle

506
Typewritten Text
EXCERPT FROM 6-24-13CITY COUNCIL MINUTES













Agenda Items: 
1. Cook Street & Main Street Traffic Counts & Signal Warrants-WDOT Approval & Crispell 

Design Proposal. 
2. Concrete Repairs, Sidewalk by Riviera. 
3. Request for No Outlet & Slow Children Playing Signage at Meadowlands Subdivision. 
4. Walgreen’s North Driveway Onto Edwards Boulevard. 
5. Demonstration Street Light at the Northwest Corner of Broad Street and Geneva Street. 
6. Crosswalk Request-Townline Road & Hudson Trail. 
7. City Street Inventory Update-DPW Winkler. 
8. 2014-2019 Public Works Capital Improvements Projects-Discussion. 

 
Agenda Item No. 1– Cook Street & Main Street Traffic Counts & Signal Warrants-WDOT 
Approval & Crispell Design Proposal. 
DPW Winkler presented the latest WDOT approval for a signal at Cook and Main Streets and the C-S 
proposal to proceed to design if that was the desire of the committee.  After discussion of the project 
and funding, it was moved by Ald. Hill and seconded by Ald. Hougen to proceed with the design and 
bidding.  The motion passed 4-1 (Mott nay). 
(This item needs to proceed to FLJ and Council for consideration). 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 2- Concrete Repairs, Sidewalk by Riviera. 
DPW Winkler provided photographs and an explanation of the situation with the Riviera east side 
sidewalk and the unit price proposal of Humphreys.  It was discussed that the downtown sidewalk 
contract wasn’t as yet closed and we could have them perform the work.  The discussion then 
focused on doing the entire “horseshoe” by the building versus just the eastern portion.  Ald. 
Kupsik suggested getting pricing for the entire area from some contractors as the scope would be 
large.  Mayor Connors wished to get the work done before winter and was concerned with the one 
month delay.  It was moved by Chair Mott to continue the item to the next meeting so everybody 
could get a look at the site.  The motion was seconded by Ald. Wall and passed 3-2 (Hill and 
Hougen nay). 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 3– Request for No Outlet & Slow Children Playing Signage at Meadowlands 
Subdivision. 
A plan map was provided showing the locations for one no outlet and two slow children playing 
signs entering Meadowlands Subdivision.  It was moved by Ald. Hill and seconded by Ald. Mott 
to approve the request and staff recommendation.  The motion passed 5-0 and Street 
Superintendent Carstensen will proceed with the installations. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 4– Walgreen’s North Driveway Onto Edwards Boulevard. 
DPW Winkler presented an explanation of the meeting with the Walgreens manager along with 
pictures of the understanding.  No action was needed or taken. 
 
 
 
 
 

506
Typewritten Text
EXCERPT FROM 9-12-13PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES

506
Rectangle

506
Typewritten Text
COOK/MAIN TRAFFICSIGNALS











Agenda Item No. 5– Demonstration Street Light at the Northwest Corner of Broad Street and 
Geneva Street. 
Photographs of the demonstration light and cost options were provided to the Committee.  One 
question was whether the pigment in the pole could be darker.  After deliberation, it was moved by 
Ald. Kupsik and seconded by Ald. Wall to proceed with the pole and fixture per the demonstration 
pole.  Superintendent Carstensen recommended purchasing at least one extra pole and fixture for 
knockdowns.  The motion passed 5-0.  
(This item needs to proceed to FLJ and Council for consideration). 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 6– Crosswalk Request-Townline Road & Hudson Trail. (Taken out of order first 
on a motion by Ald. Hill and second by Ald. Kupsik to suspend the rules, passed 5-0). 
DPW Winkler provided photographs of the location and cost information.  Options were discussed 
by all including speed ramps, flashing lights, sidewalk ramp, sidewalk and possibly a culvert if 
needed.  It was the consensus that a clearly marked crosswalk was needed.  Ald. Hill moved and 
seconded by Ald. Kupsik to proceed with the installation.  DPW Winkler indicated the $600 to 
$700 cost would need to come from contingency.  Superintendent Carstensen said he had some 
flashing pedestrian crossing lights that we could install.  By consensus these were included in the 
motion.  The motion passed 5-0. 
(This item may require a funding resolution and need to FLJ and Council for consideration). 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 7– City Street Inventory Update-DPW Winkler. 
DPW Winkler provided a complete street inventory update for our City streets excluding State and 
County routes.  The overall condition of our system was explained as was the need to fund 
maintenance.  Edgewood Hills Subdivision was a particular concern as its road system is rated at 
“5”.  There was discussion of funding levels but no action taken. 
 
 
Agenda Item No. 8– 2014-2019 Public Works Capital Improvements Projects-Discussion. 
DPW Winkler and Street Superintendent Carstensen presented the draft list of capital improvement 
projects for discussion.  There were questions regarding funding sources and the DPW said the list 
will be separated by funding at the next budgetary level.  No action was taken. 
 
 
Motion to Adjourn: 
It was moved by Ald. Hougen to adjourn and seconded by Ald. Wall.  The motion passed 5-0 and 
the meeting was adjourned 5-0 at 7:36 PM. 
 
Cc: Mayor Jim Connors/Dennis Jordan/Mike Hawes/Common Council Members not on 
Committee/File 

506
Rectangle

506
Typewritten Text
EXCERPT FROM 9-12-13PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MINUTES

506
Typewritten Text

506
Typewritten Text
TOWNLINE/HUDSONCROSSWALK REQUEST







506
Typewritten Text
FRONT-END LOADER

506
Typewritten Text

506
Typewritten Text









506
Typewritten Text
RIVIERA SEAWALL

506
Typewritten Text





506
Typewritten Text
2013 FALL TREE PLANTING

506
Typewritten Text







506
Typewritten Text
TOWNLINE TRAILS SUBDIVISIONPHASE II AND III

506
Typewritten Text

506
Typewritten Text









506
Typewritten Text
MAIN STREET WATERWAYENCLOSURE REHABILITATION











506
Typewritten Text
CHIEF/ASSISTANT CHIEF CONTRACTS









 

  1 
09.16.13_Plan_Commission_Minutes 

CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2013 - 6:30PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL  
 

 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Commissioners, Flower, Poetzinger, Alderman Hougan, Commissioners Gibbs and Skates. Also Present: 
Mayor Connors, City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Jordan, City Planner Slavney and Administrative Assistant 
Special. Absent: Commissioner Olson. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Hougan/Skates motion to approve Plan Commission meeting minutes of August 19, 2013, as distributed. Motion carried. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. Applicants will be allowed when their item is 
discussed. 
None. 
 
Correspondence. 
A letter was received in favor of the project on Evergreen Lane by the Architectural Review Board. This letter will be on 
record at the clerk’s office. 
 
Continued public hearing and recommendation for approval of a zoning map amendment to assign standard zoning 
district designation on an expired Planned Development at the following location: ZSUM 00101 to ZSUM 00247 
(formerly ZOP 00412A), Summerhaven, from PD (Planned Development) to TR-6 (Two family Residential). 
Attorney Jim Howe approached the podium with the proposed purchaser of the property from Mc Murr, LLC and asks if the zoning 
can remain in place until the remaining two phases are developed. This would make a grand total (of what is currently existing plus 
the proposed) of 50 units. They would like to have the PD in place for the flexibility for the lot sizes. They would like to work on the 
plans and come into the office in the spring with a new plan. The infrastructure would be planned to be put in for the remaining areas. 
Once again, Attorney Jim Howe asks that the General Development Plan can remain in place so that a new PIP can be developed and 
brought before the City in the next year.  
Mr. Mac Lean? W1773 Bloomfield Rd. Lake Geneva, WI 53147 approached the podium to discuss his plan further. 
Hougan/Poetzinger motion to close the public hearing. Slavney explained the original approval and what has been completed thus far. 
He explains that under standard zoning the depth of the lots will make it more difficult to match any further development. Slavney 
also states that he thinks that it is reasonable to give the proposed developer the time that he is asking to proceed with the plans for 
further development. Flower asks about the extension versus expiration clarification. Attorney Draper states that once something has 
expired, it cannot be extended. However, if the Zoning Administrator recommends an extension, even if it has expired, that is allowed 
to happen. Mayor Connors asks what the disadvantage is of not approving the extension of the GDP. Slavney states that the plat would 
need to be refiled and standard zoning would apply to a new development until a new plat is filed. Flower asks what would happen if 
the developer walks away and the road is never finished ….. Hougan/ Flower motion to extend the General Development Plan for two 
years (until September 15, 2015) for ZSUM 00101 to ZSUM 00247 (formerly ZOP 00412A), Summerhaven Motion carried 
unanimously  
 
 
Continued public hearing and recommendation for a zoning map amendment to assign a standard zoning district 
designation on an expired Planned Development at the following location: ZWRI 00201-00308, Wrightwood 
Condominiums, from Planned Development (PD) to Multi-family (MR-8) all within the City of Lake Geneva. 
Flower/Skates motion to close the public hearing. Motion carried. Attorney Draper stated that he spoke with Attorney 
Torhorst who represents Wrightwood and that he is ok with the change to MR-8 as no further development is planned to 
occur. Connors/ motion to apply the standard zoning of MR-8 (Multi-family residential) to the undeveloped portion of this 
project. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Lake Geneva Architects, Jason 
Bernard, on behalf of Andrew Kerwin, 1616 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for a second floor addition 



 

  2 
09.16.13_Plan_Commission_Minutes 

(cupola) to an existing single family residence in the ER-1 District using the setback requirements of the SR-4 
District at 1616 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZLM   00013. Jason Bernard, Lake Geneva Architects in 
Lake Geneva, approached the podium and explained the project. Hougan asks if you can see the lake from the cupola. 
Bernard stated that he may if he looks through some homes. Andy Kerwin, 1616 Evergreen Lane, approached the podium 
and explained that he spoke with most of the neighbors and didn’t seem to have any objection. He hopes to keep with the 
spirit of the city with this project. David Frost, 1556 Orchard Lane, approached the podium in support of this project.  
Skates/Gibbs motion to close the public hearing. Motion carried. Hougan/Gibbs motion to recommend approval of the 
Conditional Use Application filed by Lake Geneva Architects, Jason Bernard, on behalf of Andrew Kerwin, 1616 
Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for a second floor addition (cupola) to an existing single family residence in the 
ER-1 District using the setback requirements of the SR-4 District at 1616 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. 
ZLM   00013 including Staff recommendations. Hougan gives his reasons for his motion. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Gonzalo and Pat Davila, 1155 S. 
Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the installation of a decorative fence in excess of three feet in the 
streetyard (on Maple Street) at 1155 S Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZLG 00001. 
Hougan/Poetzinger to close the public hearing. Motion carried. Slavney explains that there was an unusual situation of a 
new road going into an area along this property where the current fence needs to be replaced and seems appropriate at this 
time. Hougan/ Poetzinger motion to recommend approval on a Conditional Use Application filed by Gonzalo and Pat 
Davila, 1155 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the installation of a decorative fence in excess of three 
feet in the streetyard (on Maple Street) at 1155 S Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZLG 00001inlcuding all 
staff recommendations specifically for the life of this fence. Hougan gives his reasons for his motion. Connors states that 
this is similar to other fences that have been approved along the lakeshore. Skates asks what the future is that is referred to 
in the Staff report. Slavney states that the hot tub will not be forever and if the fence is replaced in the future and the hot 
tub is not there, then the fence height should comply with the current code. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Public Hearing and recommendation regarding the sale of City property and vacation of a portion of the roadway 
located on La Salle Street near the intersection of Edgewood Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. This property is 
adjacent to Tax Key Number ZEH 00038. John Mundo approached the podium and explained this project. He is 
looking to acquire an additional 30 feet along side of La Salle Street. Currently there is 50 feet from his property line to 
La Salle Street and he is looking to beautify this area. A copy of the proposed CSM was given out by Mr. Mundo just 
prior to the meeting. Flower asks what the width of the intersection of Edgewood and La Salle Street where there is a 
slight curve to the southwest area of Edgewood Drive at that intersection. The utility easement that is currently there is 
proposed to be moved more south within ten feet of the new south property line of Mr. Mundo. Hougan/Poetzinger to 
close the public hearing. Motion carried. Connors/Flower motion to recommend approval of the sale of City property 
and vacation of a portion of the roadway located on La Salle Street near the intersection of Edgewood Drive, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147. This property is adjacent to Tax Key Number ZEH 00038. This motion is to include Staff 
recommendations that the CSM that was submitted show the relocation of the utility easement and review by the 
City Engineer. Hougan gave his reasons for his motion. Hougan/Skates motion to add a radius to the corner of this 
intersection. Flower expressed that she thinks that radius problem lies in the southeast corner of this amendment. Mayor 
Connors agrees. Amendment motion fails 2-4. Original motion carries unanimously. 
 
Review and Recommendation on an Affidavit of Correction Restriction Amendment submitted on behalf of Woods 
School c/o Ed Brzinski, N2575 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located in the extra-territorial plat 
review area. Wayne Rowehl, employee of Woods School approached the podium and explained the project. He stated 
that after closer review, a new survey had to be done to correct some wrong pieces. Walworth County, Town of Geneva 
and two of three neighbors have given approval of the project. The third signature is to be obtained tomorrow. Hougan 
asks if the road will move. It will not be. Slavney explained that with the conflicting data, a CSM needed to be completed 
for the final say. It is coming to us as extra territorial plat changes need to come before the city and that his 
recommendation is to approve this project. Skates/ Flower motion to recommend approval on an Affidavit of Correction 
Restriction Amendment submitted on behalf of Woods School c/o Ed Brzinski, N2575 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 for land located in the extra-territorial plat review area. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Downtown Design Review.  



 

  3 
09.16.13_Plan_Commission_Minutes 

None. 
 
Adjournment 
Skates/ Gibbs motion to adjourn at 7:40 p.m. unanimously carried. 
 
_______________________________________ 
/s/ Jennifer Special Administrative Assistant  
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED 
BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 

 
 
 
 















 

  1 
09.16.13_Plan_Commission_Minutes 

CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2013 - 6:30PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL  
 

 
Mayor Connors called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Commissioners, Flower, Poetzinger, Alderman Hougan, Commissioners Gibbs and Skates. Also Present: 
Mayor Connors, City Attorney Draper, City Administrator Jordan, City Planner Slavney and Administrative Assistant 
Special. Absent: Commissioner Olson. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Hougan/Skates motion to approve Plan Commission meeting minutes of August 19, 2013, as distributed. Motion carried. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. Applicants will be allowed when their item is 
discussed. 
None. 
 
Correspondence. 
A letter was received in favor of the project on Evergreen Lane by the Architectural Review Board. This letter will be on 
record at the clerk’s office. 
 
Continued public hearing and recommendation for approval of a zoning map amendment to assign standard zoning 
district designation on an expired Planned Development at the following location: ZSUM 00101 to ZSUM 00247 
(formerly ZOP 00412A), Summerhaven, from PD (Planned Development) to TR-6 (Two family Residential). 
Attorney Jim Howe approached the podium with the proposed purchaser of the property from Mc Murr, LLC and asks if the zoning 
can remain in place until the remaining two phases are developed. This would make a grand total (of what is currently existing plus 
the proposed) of 50 units. They would like to have the PD in place for the flexibility for the lot sizes. They would like to work on the 
plans and come into the office in the spring with a new plan. The infrastructure would be planned to be put in for the remaining areas. 
Once again, Attorney Jim Howe asks that the General Development Plan can remain in place so that a new PIP can be developed and 
brought before the City in the next year.  
Mr. Mac Lean? W1773 Bloomfield Rd. Lake Geneva, WI 53147 approached the podium to discuss his plan further. 
Hougan/Poetzinger motion to close the public hearing. Slavney explained the original approval and what has been completed thus far. 
He explains that under standard zoning the depth of the lots will make it more difficult to match any further development. Slavney 
also states that he thinks that it is reasonable to give the proposed developer the time that he is asking to proceed with the plans for 
further development. Flower asks about the extension versus expiration clarification. Attorney Draper states that once something has 
expired, it cannot be extended. However, if the Zoning Administrator recommends an extension, even if it has expired, that is allowed 
to happen. Mayor Connors asks what the disadvantage is of not approving the extension of the GDP. Slavney states that the plat would 
need to be refiled and standard zoning would apply to a new development until a new plat is filed. Flower asks what would happen if 
the developer walks away and the road is never finished ….. Hougan/ Flower motion to extend the General Development Plan for two 
years (until September 15, 2015) for ZSUM 00101 to ZSUM 00247 (formerly ZOP 00412A), Summerhaven Motion carried 
unanimously  
 
 
Continued public hearing and recommendation for a zoning map amendment to assign a standard zoning district 
designation on an expired Planned Development at the following location: ZWRI 00201-00308, Wrightwood 
Condominiums, from Planned Development (PD) to Multi-family (MR-8) all within the City of Lake Geneva. 
Flower/Skates motion to close the public hearing. Motion carried. Attorney Draper stated that he spoke with Attorney 
Torhorst who represents Wrightwood and that he is ok with the change to MR-8 as no further development is planned to 
occur. Connors/ motion to apply the standard zoning of MR-8 (Multi-family residential) to the undeveloped portion of this 
project. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Lake Geneva Architects, Jason 
Bernard, on behalf of Andrew Kerwin, 1616 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for a second floor addition 

506
Rectangle

506
Typewritten Text
SUMMERHAVEN GDP EXTENSION

506
Typewritten Text
EXCERPT FROM 9-16-13PLAN COMMISSION



506
Typewritten Text
EXCERPT FROM 3-17-08PLAN COMMISSION





ORDINANCE NO. 13-20 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING MAP OF THE  
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

 
 WHEREAS, by recommendation of the Plan Commission a Zoning Map Amendment is made with 
the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin (the “City”), to rezone certain real property at Tax 
Key Number ZWRI 00002, all being situated entirely within the corporate boundaries of the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has convened a public hearing on the matter of the proposed 
Zoning Map Amendment, on September 16, 2013; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has recommended approval of the proposed Zoning Map 
Amendment;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 
1.   Pursuant to the provisions of Section 98-903 of the City Zoning Ordinance, the zoning classification of 
the below-described property is changed as follows: 
 

Planned Development (PD) to Multi-Family (MR-8) 
 

2.  The zoning map of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin shall be amended in 
accordance with the above classification of property.   
 
3.  This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.   
 
4.   Adopted, passed and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 

Wisconsin, this __________day of ________________ 2013.  
 
 
 
ATTEST:              James R. Connors, Mayor 
 
 
Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk          

 First Reading: ______ 
Second Reading: ______ 

   Adopted: ______ 
Published: ______ 

     
 
 



506
Typewritten Text
EXCERPT FROM 7-21-08PLAN COMMISSION







CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 13-R55 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Lake Geneva Architects, 
Jason Bernard, on behalf of Andrew Kerwin, 1616 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. 
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Lake Geneva 
Architects, Jason Bernard, on behalf of Andrew Kerwin, and 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on September 16, 2013. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit for a second floor addition (cupola) to an existing 
single family residence in the ER-1 District using the setback requirements of the SR-4 
District at 1616 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZLM 00013, including all staff 
recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23rd day of 
September, 2013. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 

















CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 13-R56 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Gonzalo and Pat Davila, 
1155 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. 
 
         WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Gonzalo and Pat 
Davila, and 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on September 16, 2013. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit for the installation of a decorative fence in excess 
of three feet in the streetyard (on Maple St.) at 1155 S. Lake Shore Dr., Lake Geneva, including 
all staff recommendations and, specifically, for the life of the fence. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23rd day of 
September, 2013. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            James R. Connors, Mayor 
ATTEST:              
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Michael D. Hawes, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 















 

  2 
09.16.13_Plan_Commission_Minutes 

(cupola) to an existing single family residence in the ER-1 District using the setback requirements of the SR-4 
District at 1616 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZLM   00013. Jason Bernard, Lake Geneva Architects in 
Lake Geneva, approached the podium and explained the project. Hougan asks if you can see the lake from the cupola. 
Bernard stated that he may if he looks through some homes. Andy Kerwin, 1616 Evergreen Lane, approached the podium 
and explained that he spoke with most of the neighbors and didn’t seem to have any objection. He hopes to keep with the 
spirit of the city with this project. David Frost, 1556 Orchard Lane, approached the podium in support of this project.  
Skates/Gibbs motion to close the public hearing. Motion carried. Hougan/Gibbs motion to recommend approval of the 
Conditional Use Application filed by Lake Geneva Architects, Jason Bernard, on behalf of Andrew Kerwin, 1616 
Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for a second floor addition (cupola) to an existing single family residence in the 
ER-1 District using the setback requirements of the SR-4 District at 1616 Evergreen Lane, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. 
ZLM   00013 including Staff recommendations. Hougan gives his reasons for his motion. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Gonzalo and Pat Davila, 1155 S. 
Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the installation of a decorative fence in excess of three feet in the 
streetyard (on Maple Street) at 1155 S Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZLG 00001. 
Hougan/Poetzinger to close the public hearing. Motion carried. Slavney explains that there was an unusual situation of a 
new road going into an area along this property where the current fence needs to be replaced and seems appropriate at this 
time. Hougan/ Poetzinger motion to recommend approval on a Conditional Use Application filed by Gonzalo and Pat 
Davila, 1155 S. Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the installation of a decorative fence in excess of three 
feet in the streetyard (on Maple Street) at 1155 S Lake Shore Drive, Lake Geneva, Tax Key No. ZLG 00001inlcuding all 
staff recommendations specifically for the life of this fence. Hougan gives his reasons for his motion. Connors states that 
this is similar to other fences that have been approved along the lakeshore. Skates asks what the future is that is referred to 
in the Staff report. Slavney states that the hot tub will not be forever and if the fence is replaced in the future and the hot 
tub is not there, then the fence height should comply with the current code. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Public Hearing and recommendation regarding the sale of City property and vacation of a portion of the roadway 
located on La Salle Street near the intersection of Edgewood Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. This property is 
adjacent to Tax Key Number ZEH 00038. John Mundo approached the podium and explained this project. He is 
looking to acquire an additional 30 feet along side of La Salle Street. Currently there is 50 feet from his property line to 
La Salle Street and he is looking to beautify this area. A copy of the proposed CSM was given out by Mr. Mundo just 
prior to the meeting. Flower asks what the width of the intersection of Edgewood and La Salle Street where there is a 
slight curve to the southwest area of Edgewood Drive at that intersection. The utility easement that is currently there is 
proposed to be moved more south within ten feet of the new south property line of Mr. Mundo. Hougan/Poetzinger to 
close the public hearing. Motion carried. Connors/Flower motion to recommend approval of the sale of City property 
and vacation of a portion of the roadway located on La Salle Street near the intersection of Edgewood Drive, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147. This property is adjacent to Tax Key Number ZEH 00038. This motion is to include Staff 
recommendations that the CSM that was submitted show the relocation of the utility easement and review by the 
City Engineer. Hougan gave his reasons for his motion. Hougan/Skates motion to add a radius to the corner of this 
intersection. Flower expressed that she thinks that radius problem lies in the southeast corner of this amendment. Mayor 
Connors agrees. Amendment motion fails 2-4. Original motion carries unanimously. 
 
Review and Recommendation on an Affidavit of Correction Restriction Amendment submitted on behalf of Woods 
School c/o Ed Brzinski, N2575 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for land located in the extra-territorial plat 
review area. Wayne Rowehl, employee of Woods School approached the podium and explained the project. He stated 
that after closer review, a new survey had to be done to correct some wrong pieces. Walworth County, Town of Geneva 
and two of three neighbors have given approval of the project. The third signature is to be obtained tomorrow. Hougan 
asks if the road will move. It will not be. Slavney explained that with the conflicting data, a CSM needed to be completed 
for the final say. It is coming to us as extra territorial plat changes need to come before the city and that his 
recommendation is to approve this project. Skates/ Flower motion to recommend approval on an Affidavit of Correction 
Restriction Amendment submitted on behalf of Woods School c/o Ed Brzinski, N2575 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 for land located in the extra-territorial plat review area. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Downtown Design Review.  

506
Typewritten Text
SALE/VACATION OF PROPERTY

506
Typewritten Text
EXCERPT FROM 9-16-13PLAN COMMISSION

506
Rectangle







506
Typewritten Text
WOODS SCHOOLCERTIFIED SURVEY MAP/LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT

























City of Lake Geneva
Council Meeting

$4,703.50

September 23, 2013

Prepaid Checks
9/5/13 through 9/20/13



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 9/23/2013

$4,703.50

ITEMS > $5,000

BALANCE OF OTHER ITEMS 4,703.50$     

TOTAL PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9/5/13 THROUGH 9/20/13



DATE: 09/20/2013                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 10:59:46                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  09/05/2013  TO  09/09/2013

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000699  BETH ARGOT

 REFUND                                                          06/11/13               56498   09/06/13        697.00         697.00

 01  ARGOT SEC DEP 6/9/13           4055102353                                                                     1,000.00

 02  ARGOT SETUP/SEC GRD 6/9/13     4055104674                                                                      -303.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             697.00

UNEMP     UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

 5269521                                                         08/31/13               56499   09/06/13      1,214.22       1,214.22

 01  AUG-UE-FIRE                    1110005154                                                                       534.22

 02  AUG-UE-LIB                     1110005154                                                                       680.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,214.22

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           1,911.22



DATE: 09/20/2013                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 11:03:36                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  09/11/2013  TO  09/20/2013

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&T81    AT&T

 RE082113                                                        08/12/13               56593   09/12/13      1,564.75       1,564.75

 01  262 R42-8188 663-1-CITY HALL   1116105221                                                                       261.99

 02  262 R42-8188 663-1-POLICE      1121005221                                                                       261.99

 03  262 R42-8188 663-1-COURT       1112005221                                                                        65.50

 04  262 R42-8188 663-1-METER       4234505221                                                                        65.50

 05  262 248-0403 367 7-POLICE MAIN 1121005221                                                                       124.92

 06  262 248-2264 368 9-FIRE DEPT   1122005221                                                                       187.76

 07  262 248-4567 367 1-POL MODEM   1121005221                                                                       168.34

 08  262 248-4715 125 4-CITY HALL   1116105221                                                                       167.82

 10  262 248-4913 601 4-STR FAX/DSL 1132105221                                                                        62.34

 12  262 249-5299 313 5-6 LIB LINES 9900005221                                                                        37.22

 13  262 249-5299 313 5-2 STR LINES 1132105221                                                                        14.32

 14  262 249-5299 313 5-COURT FAX   1112005221                                                                         4.66

 15  262 249-52993135-2 ALARM LINES 1116105221                                                                         9.34

 16  262 249-5299 313 5-CEM 2 LINES 1170105221                                                                         9.34

 17  262 249-52993135-LOW RIV-1LINE 4055205221                                                                         4.67

 18  262 249-52993135-UP RIV-2 LINE 4055105221                                                                        10.61

 19  262 249-5299 313 5-FIRE 2 LINE 1122005221                                                                        33.81

 20  262 249-5299 313 5-POL 3 LINES 1121005221                                                                        18.61

 21  262 249-52993135-POL REM DIAL  1121005221                                                                        56.01

 22  262 R42-8188 663-METER CREDIT  4234505221                                                                       -32.75

 23  262 R42-8188 663-CRT CREDIT    1112005221                                                                       -32.75

 24  262 R42-8188 663-1 ADJ         1121005221                                                                        32.75

 25  262 R42-8188 663-1 ADJ         1116105221                                                                        32.75

 VENDOR TOTAL:           1,564.75

AT&TO     AT&T ONENET SERVICE

 RE082113                                                        08/01/13               56594   09/12/13         23.19          23.19

 01  CHARGES-AUG                    1121005221                                                                        23.19

 VENDOR TOTAL:              23.19

CARSTRU   RUSS CARSTENSEN

 11798                                                           08/31/13               56595   09/12/13        200.00         200.00

 01  JAN-AUG 2013 CELL PHONE REIMB  1121005221                                                                       200.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:             200.00

SECUR     SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO

 FIRE401A-2013-URIAS                                             09/11/13               56597   09/12/13        707.15         707.15

 01  401A CONTRIBUTION-URIAS        1122005136                                                                       707.15

 FIRE401A-2013-URIAS1                                            09/11/13               56598   09/12/13        237.19         237.19



DATE: 09/20/2013                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   2

TIME: 11:03:36                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

 FROM  09/11/2013  TO  09/20/2013

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

 ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 FIRE401A-2013-URIAS1                                            09/11/13               56598   09/12/13        237.19         237.19

 01  401A CONTRIBUTION-URIAS        1122005136                                                                       237.19

 VENDOR TOTAL:             944.34

WIDOTC    WI DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION

 CONF REG-9/13                                                   09/17/13               56599   09/17/13         35.00          35.00

 01  CONF REG-FROGGATT              1121005410                                                                        35.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              35.00

WIDOTR    REGISTRATION FEE TRUST

 DUP TITLE-9/13                                                  09/09/13               56596   09/12/13         25.00          25.00

 01  REPLACEMENT TITLE-95 FORD TK   1115305399                                                                        25.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              25.00

 TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           2,792.28



Fund #

1. General Fund 11 132,935.33$       

2.  Debt Service 20 94.84$                

3. TID #4 34 6,893.46$           

4. Lakefront 40 29,299.01$         

5. Capital Projects 41 -$                   

6. Parking Meter 42 4,573.28$           

7. Library Fund 99 1,382.78$           

8.  Impact Fees 45 14,220.00$         

9.  Tax Agency Fund 89 -$                   

Total All Funds $189,398.70

Accounts Payable Checks - through 9/20/13

City of Lake Geneva

Council Meeting

September 23, 2013



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

COUNCIL MEETING DATE OF: 9/23/2013

189,398.70$      

ITEMS > $5,000

Abra Prentice Wilkin Trust - Rescinded Tax 41,367.45

Johns Disposal Service Inc - September Service 36,685.60

Alliant Energy - August Bills 24,053.15

Gage Marine Corp - Pier, Ramp, Fence Installation, Pier Repairs 20,132.34

Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Impact Fees 14,307.26

Municipal Services LLC - Building/Zoning Services 9,946.50

Jerry Willkomm Inc - August Gasoline 5,368.50

Balance of Other Items 37,537.90$        

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - THROUGH 9/20/13



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADVAND   ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

 A40000004586         08/31/13  01  LANDFILL USEAGE-5.17 TONS       1136005296                       09/24/13              278.23

 INVOICE TOTAL:                278.23

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 278.23

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE091113             09/18/13  01  INV 101952-010-SNAKE RD/HWY 50  1134105222                       09/24/13               11.09

 02  INV 106985-010-STREET LIGHTS    1134105223                                           6,641.37

 04  INV 124743-010-S LAKE SHORE DR  1152005222                                              29.43

 05  INV 127818-010-W HWY 50 BLOCK   1134105222                                              11.09

 06  INV 140837-010-S LAKE SHORE DR  1134105222                                               7.61

 07  INV 147744-014-1070 CAREY       1132105222                                             198.67

 08  INV 178856-010-GEORGE ST        1134105222                                               7.44

 09  INV 184924-010-COBB PARK        1152005222                                              36.56

 10  INV 188965-013-1065 CAREY       1132105222                                             532.27

 11  INV 216918-010-CITY HALL        1116105222                                           4,472.48

 12  INV 239783-010-CENTRAL SCHOOL   1152005222                                               8.20

 13  INV 243947-013-1055 CAREY       1132105222                                             123.74

 14  INV 268954-010-FLAT IRON PK     1152005222                                             260.32

 15  INV 279779-010-918 MAIN ST      9900005222                                           1,167.44

 16  INV 292807-010-WELLS ST         1134105222                                              70.50

 17  INV 302769-011-DUNN BASEBALL    1152005922                                               5.42

 20  INV 318816-010-HWY 50/HWY 12    1134105222                                              10.04

 21  INV 335773-010-WELLS ST         1134105222                                               9.67

 22  INV 336765-010-FLAT IRON PK     1152005222                                             135.64

 23  INV 355867-010-DODGE ST         1134105222                                               7.80

 24  INV 375931-010-RIVIERA          4055305222                                           4,996.61

 25  INV 392817-010-LIBRARY PK       1152005222                                              36.24

 27  INV 433829-010-FIRE HOUSE       1122005222                                             697.80

 28  INV 433906-010-HAVENWOOD        1134105222                                               7.65

 30  INV 489578-003-MUSEUM           1151105222                                           1,038.80

 31  INV 492771-003-GENEVA SQ        1134105223                                              31.42

 32  INV 514311-001-BAKER/SEMINARY   1152005222                                              23.52

 33  INV 517852-001-SAGE ST/DUNN     1129005222                                               9.03



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE091113             09/18/13  34  INV 544872-001-VETS PK/TOWNLIN  1152015222                       09/24/13              382.65

 35  INV 560544-002-1003 HOST DR     1122005222                                             355.77

 36  INV 589078-001-RUSH ST          1152005222                                              19.61

 37  INV 589905-001-BEACH HOUSE      4054105222                                             741.62

 38  INV 590084-001-DONIAN PK        1152005222                                              73.41

 39  INV 594309-001-STREET LIGHTS    1134105223                                             293.94

 40  INV 605259-001-GENEVA ST LOT    1134105223                                              96.08

 41  INV 614948-001-VETS PK SCOREBO  1152015222                                             175.77

 43  INV 621606-001-WELLS ST         1134105222                                               9.69

 44  INV 621825-001-S WELLS          1134105222                                              10.04

 46  INV 626232-001-HWY 50/HWY 12    1134105222                                              23.43

 47  INV 627270-001-730 MARSHALL ST  1129005222                                              18.95

 48  INV 628749-001-W COOK SIREN     1129005222                                              11.29

 49  INV 640082-001-201 EDWARDS SIR  1129005222                                              10.56

 50  INV 652115-002-WALMART          1134105223                                              71.05

 51  INV 653994-001-HWY 120/TOWNLIN  1134105222                                              79.42

 52  INV 654168-001-HWY 50 SIGNAL    1134105223                                             119.45

 53  INV 656566-001-HWY 120/BLOOMFI  1134105223                                              93.60

 54  INV 657276-002-389 EDWARDS      1134105223                                              84.67

 55  INV 675414-001-VETS PK PAVILN   1152015222                                             212.70

 56  INV 679833-001-LOT LITE         1134105223                                             162.47

 59  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   9900005663                                              12.34

 60  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   9900005623                                             127.48

 61  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   2081005664                                               8.80

 62  INV 696255-001-SHARED SAVINGS   2081005625                                              86.04

 63  INV 699860-001-IMPOUND          1121005222                                              16.87

 64  INV 703098-001-LIB PK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              38.75

 65  INV 703615-001-MAIN ST LIGHTS   1134105223                                              80.29

 66  INV 710858-001-INTRCHG N SIGNL  1134105223                                              48.56

 INVOICE TOTAL:             24,053.15

 VENDOR TOTAL:              24,053.15

AMYS     AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM

 130394               09/19/13  01  POSTAGE-DUNCAN AUTOCITE         4234505312                       09/24/13               12.44

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.44

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  12.44



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&TL    AT&T LONG DISTANCE

 816988240-8/13       08/04/13  01  816988240-0 CITY HALL FAX-JUL   1116105221                       09/24/13                0.30

 02  816988240-0 CITY HALL FAX-AUG   1116105221                                               2.57

 03  816988240-0 POLICE MAIN-JUL     1121005221                                               0.23

 04  816988240-0 POLICE MAIN-AUG     1121005221                                               2.51

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.61

 816988240-9/13       09/04/13  01  816988240-0 CITY HALL FAX-SEPT  1116105221                       09/24/13                1.28

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.28

 860141779-8/13       08/22/13  01  860141779-1 FIRE DEPT FAX-JUL   1122005221                       09/24/13                0.19

 02  860141779-1 FIRE DEPT FAX-AUG   1122005221                                               1.02

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  1.21

 860141787-7/13       07/22/13  01  860141787-8 STR DEPT FAX-JUL    1132105221                       09/24/13                0.15

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.15

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   8.25

AUTOM    AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES

 131366               08/27/13  01  LUKE RECEIPT PAPER              4234505250                       09/24/13              847.89

 INVOICE TOTAL:                847.89

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 847.89

BAY      BAY LOCK SERVICE

 18571                09/05/13  01  DOOR LOCKS                      4055205350                       09/24/13               70.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 70.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  70.00

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-274237           09/10/13  01  MIRROR,TAIL LIGHT-TK 19         1132105351                       09/24/13               28.64

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 28.64

 662-274297           09/10/13  01  MIRROR SET                      1132105340                       09/24/13                9.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.99

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  38.63



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

C&D      C & D LANDSCAPING AND DESIGN

 53406                09/17/13  01  2012 TREE PLANTING CONTR-FINAL  3430001206                       09/24/13            1,815.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,815.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,815.00

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 FN75820              09/04/13  01  MONITORS                        1121005262                       09/24/13              382.12

 02  BATTERY                         1121005290                                              75.56

 03  TONER                           1129005310                                             493.86

 INVOICE TOTAL:                951.54

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 951.54

CITYDE   CITY OF DELAVAN

 WARRANT-9/13         09/05/13  01  WARRANT NABER P581482-6         1112002428                       09/24/13              177.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                177.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 177.00

CITYWW   CITY OF WHITEWATER

 WARRANT-9/13         09/10/13  01  WARRANT-WOBIG 20130496          1112002428                       09/24/13              210.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                210.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 210.00

CULLI    CULLIGAN OF BURLINGTON

 083780519-8/13       08/31/13  01  SOLAR SALT                      4055205350                       09/24/13              126.56

 INVOICE TOTAL:                126.56

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 126.56

DIGIT    DIGITAL PAYMENT TECHNOLOGIES

 184980               09/01/13  01  OCT EMS FEES                    4234505450                       09/24/13            2,835.00

 02  OCT EMS FEES                    4054105340                                             135.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,970.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,970.00



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 532711               08/15/13  01  SHELVES-AMORY                   1121005342                       09/24/13              106.72

 INVOICE TOTAL:                106.72

 534223               08/28/13  01  SPACKLING                       1121005342                       09/24/13                8.49

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.42

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.07

 534392               08/29/13  01  WALL HOSE REEL                  1121005361                       09/24/13               42.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.15

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.84

 534792               09/03/13  01  STRING-WEED EATER               1122005350                       09/24/13               12.49

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.62

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.87

 534851               09/04/13  01  RAID SPRAY,SCRAPER,BLEACH       4055205350                       09/24/13               31.66

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.37

 534858               09/04/13  01  GLUE,BOLTS                      1152015350                       09/24/13               14.68

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.73

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.95

 534954               09/04/13  01  SCREEN REPAIR-B/Z OFFICE        1116105240                       09/24/13              148.65

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -2.08

 INVOICE TOTAL:                146.57

 535060               09/05/13  01  SPARK PLUGS,NUTS,BOLTS          1132135430                       09/24/13               15.96

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 15.16

 535121               09/05/13  01  WATER NOZZLE                    1132105340                       09/24/13                8.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.45

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.54



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 535160               09/06/13  01  BATTERIES-DOOR ALARMS           9900005350                       09/24/13               14.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.49

 535419               09/09/13  01  WASP SPRAY                      1122005399                       09/24/13                5.99

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.69

 536249               09/16/13  01  RAKES,ROPE                      1132135430                       09/24/13               34.76

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.74

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 33.02

 536267               09/16/13  01  PAINT-PILLARS,CLEANER           1116105350                       09/24/13               20.98

 02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.05

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.93

 536312               09/17/13  01  WOOD LATH-TREE MARKING          1132135430                       09/24/13               31.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 31.90

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 486.12

ELKHO    ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

 537421               09/04/13  01  HAND SOAP                       4054105352                       09/24/13               90.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 90.50

 538443               08/28/13  01  HAND SOAP,FLOOR PADS            4055205350                       09/24/13              256.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:                256.90

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 347.40

GAGE     GAGE MARINE CORP

 977153               08/19/13  01  PIER,RAMP,FENCE INSTALL         4052105211                       09/24/13           17,784.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:             17,784.30

 977990               09/04/13  01  ZINGLE PIER FIX                 4055305264                       09/24/13            1,754.92



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GAGE     GAGE MARINE CORP

 977990               09/04/13  02  LAUNCH PIER FIX                 4055305264                       09/24/13              593.12

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,348.04

 VENDOR TOTAL:              20,132.34

GENON    GENEVA ON-LINE INC

 975231               09/03/13  01  SEPT EMAIL SVC                  1112005221                       09/24/13                2.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  2.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   2.00

GENUP    GENEVA UPHOLSTERING CORP

 0657451              09/11/13  01  KIOSK COVERS-BEACH              4054105800                       09/24/13              264.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                264.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 264.50

GLMUS    GENEVA LAKE MUSEUM

 DONATION-9/13        09/13/13  01  DONATION-SKETCHES OF LG BOOK    1170005720                       09/24/13              250.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                250.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 250.00

HESTA    HE STARK AGENCY INC

 6089COURT-8/13       08/30/13  01  AUG INTEREST                    1112004811                       09/24/13                5.22

 02  AUG COLLECTION FEES             1112005214                                               7.30

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.52

 6089CRTPRK-8/13      08/30/13  01  AUG INTEREST                    1112004811                       09/24/13                7.15

 02  AUG COLLECTION FEES             1112005214                                              12.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 19.65

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  32.17

HUMPH    HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HUMPH    HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING

 INSTALL POSTS-9/13   09/05/13  01  INSTALL SAMPLE LIGHT            3430001214                       09/24/13            2,470.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              2,470.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,470.00

ITU      ITU INC

 5721067              08/02/13  01  MATS                            1122005360                       09/24/13              124.64

 INVOICE TOTAL:                124.64

 5727207              08/16/13  01  MOPS,MATS,FRAGRANCE             4055205350                       09/24/13               73.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 73.27

 5733567              08/29/13  01  MATS                            1122005360                       09/24/13              124.64

 INVOICE TOTAL:                124.64

 5739675              09/13/13  01  MOPS,MATS,FRAGRANCE             4055205360                       09/24/13               73.27

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 73.27

 5739676              09/13/13  01  MATS                            1116105360                       09/24/13               65.68

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.68

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 461.50

JERRY    JERRY WILLKOMM INC

 201672               08/19/13  01  1500 GALS GAS                   1132105341                       09/24/13            5,368.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:              5,368.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:               5,368.50

JOHNK    KERRI JOHNSON

 REIMB-9/13           09/12/13  01  PAINT-KIOSKS                    4234505250                       09/24/13                7.19

 INVOICE TOTAL:                  7.19

 VENDOR TOTAL:                   7.19

JOHNS    JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JOHNS    JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

 49966                09/05/13  01  SEPT SVC                        1136005294                       09/24/13           25,597.35

 02  SEPT SVC                        1136005297                                          10,703.25

 03  30 YD ROLLOFF-8/5/13            1136005296                                             385.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:             36,685.60

 VENDOR TOTAL:              36,685.60

LASERW   LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

 801                  09/10/13  01  NAMEPLATE-ZONING ADMIN          1111005399                       09/24/13               13.25

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.25

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  13.25

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1011020              08/08/13  01  LN LIQ LIC-BRAOD ST MARKET LLC  1110005315                       09/24/13               17.96

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.96

 1012319              08/22/13  01  LN 7/22 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       09/24/13              143.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                143.00

 1012320              08/22/13  01  LN 7/26 COUNCIL MINUTES         1110005314                       09/24/13               46.56

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 46.56

 1013012              08/22/13  01  LN MAIN ST WATERWAY BID         3430008099                       09/24/13               88.46

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 88.46

 1014284              08/29/13  01  CUP DAVILA FENCE                1110005315                       09/24/13               42.38

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.38

 1014285              08/29/13  01  LN WRIGHTWOOD ZONING MAP AMEND  1110005314                       09/24/13               40.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.00

 1014286              08/29/13  01  LN ZEH00038 SALE CITY PROPERTY  1110005314                       09/24/13               37.63

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 37.63



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGREG    LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

 1014287              08/29/13  01  CUP KERWIN CUPOLA               1110005315                       09/24/13               45.94

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.94

 1014288              08/29/13  01  LN SUMMERHAVEN ZONING MAP AMND  1110005314                       09/24/13               38.82

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 38.82

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 500.75

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY COMMISSION

 215 SKYLINE          09/11/13  01  215 SKYLINE DR                  4500002452                       09/24/13            1,690.00

 02  215 SKYLINE DR                  4500002453                                           1,865.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 4335                 09/06/13  01  STORM SEWER MAPPING             1130005216                       09/24/13               87.26

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 87.26

 439 MANNING WAY      09/11/13  01  439 MANNING WAY                 4500002452                       09/24/13            1,690.00

 02  439 MANNING WAY                 4500002453                                           1,865.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 499 MANNING WAY      09/10/13  01  499 MANNING WAY                 4500002452                       09/24/13            1,690.00

 02  499 MANNING WAY                 4500002453                                           1,865.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 610 S STONE RIDGE    08/13/13  01  610 S STONE RIDGE               4500002452                       09/24/13            1,690.00

 02  610 S STONE RIDGE               4500002453                                           1,865.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:              14,307.26

MCCOR    MCCORMACK & ETTEN ARCHITECTS

 1305-8/13            09/01/13  01  CONSTRUCTION ADMIN-AUG          3430001202                       09/24/13            1,540.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,540.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,540.00



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MUNIC    MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC

 201333               09/03/13  01  AUG SERVICES                    1124005219                       09/24/13            9,946.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:              9,946.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:               9,946.50

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 914108               09/09/13  01  SPARK PLUGS,WIRE SET-TK 56      1132105250                       09/24/13               51.02

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 51.02

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  51.02

NAPAR    NAPA AUTO PARTS

 249646               09/16/13  01  ANTIFREEZE                      1132105351                       09/24/13               13.99

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.99

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  13.99

OFFIC    OFFICE DEPOT

 672891648001         08/29/13  01  INK CARTRIDGES                  1124005310                       09/24/13              103.64

 INVOICE TOTAL:                103.64

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 103.64

OFFICM   OFFICEMAX INCORPORATED

 053320               09/11/13  01  COPY PAPER                      1116105310                       09/24/13              749.70

 02  COPY PAPER                      4234505310                                             749.70

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,499.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,499.40

OTIS     OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY

 CMM27432003          09/16/13  01  ELEV DOOR RECTIFIER             1116105240                       09/24/13            1,343.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,343.50

 CMM30641001          09/05/13  01  ELEV DOOR MOTOR FIX             1116105240                       09/24/13            1,321.89

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,321.89

 VENDOR TOTAL:               2,665.39



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PATS     PAT'S SERVICES INC

 A-92062              09/09/13  01  PORT A POT RENTAL-DUNN FIELD    3430001202                       09/24/13              280.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                280.00

 A-92262              09/11/13  01  PORT A POT SVC-DUNN FIELD       3430001202                       09/24/13              400.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                400.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 680.00

PNC      PNC BANK

 0032-9/13            09/08/13  01  KALAHARI-JUDGE CONF-LODGING     1112005331                       09/24/13               70.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 70.00

 0511-9/13            09/08/13  01  OFFICEMAX-INK                   1132105340                       09/24/13               91.98

 02  AMAZON.COM-PARTS CLEANER        1132105340                                             275.57

 03  THE NEAT CO-RECEIPT SCANNER     1132105399                                             384.81

 04  REPAIRCLINIC-CARBURETOR         1152005250                                              49.92

 05  GEMPLERS-DOG WASTE BAGS,GLOVES  1152005352                                             493.90

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,296.18

 1831-9/13            09/08/13  01  USPS-POSTAGE-MALEK              1122005312                       09/24/13                6.60

 02  USPS-POSTAGE-MALEK,ROCKFORD     1122005312                                              17.80

 03  USPS-POSTAGE-STAMPS,R&L SPRING  1122005312                                              51.80

 04  USPS-POSTAGE-FIRE RESCUE        1122005312                                              19.70

 05  RADIOSHACK-BATTERIES            1122005340                                              13.70

 06  USPS-POSTAGE-LAWRENCE FACTOR    1122005312                                               9.50

 07  USPS-POSTAGE-MALEK              1122005312                                               7.45

 08  OFFICEMAX-COVERS-BUDGET BOOKS   1122005310                                               6.29

 INVOICE TOTAL:                132.84

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,499.02

QUILL    QUILL CORPORATION

 5240155              08/29/13  01  COPY PAPER                      1116105310                       09/24/13              175.48

 INVOICE TOTAL:                175.48

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 175.48



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ROTE     ROTE OIL COMPANY

 237695               09/17/13  01  OIL-TRUCKS                      1132105341                       09/24/13              610.50

 INVOICE TOTAL:                610.50

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 610.50

SHERW    SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

 3061-3               08/30/13  01  MINERAL SPIRITS-PAINTER CLNR    1134105370                       09/24/13               85.81

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 85.81

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  85.81

SUN      SUN LIFE FINANCIAL

 RE091113             09/01/13  01  CEM DISABILITY-OCT              1170105137                       09/24/13               26.84

 03  LIB DISABILITY-OCT              9900005137                                              60.53

 04  PD DISABILITY-OCT               1110205134                                             508.43

 05  STREET DISABILITY-OCT           1110205134                                             189.68

 06  WATER DISABILITY-OCT            1100001634                                             121.06

 07  WWTF DISABILITY-OCT             1100001634                                              87.77

 08  C HALL DISABILITY-OCT           1110205134                                             134.23

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,128.54

 VENDOR TOTAL:               1,128.54

T0000759 JAMES DUNN

 REFUND               09/10/13  01  DUNN SEC DEP 9/6/13             4055102353                       09/24/13            1,000.00

 02  DUNN SETUP/SEC GRD 9/6/13       4055104674                                            -364.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                636.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 636.00

T0000760 TRACY A RIZZO

 REFUND               09/05/13  01  REF BOND RIZZO S594831-6        1112004510                       09/24/13               88.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 88.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  88.80



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0000761 ABRA PRENTICE WILKIN TRUST

 REFUND               09/09/13  01  RESCINDED TAX-ABRA PRENTICE     1110005741                       09/24/13           41,367.45

 INVOICE TOTAL:             41,367.45

 VENDOR TOTAL:              41,367.45

T0000763 HILARY PIERONI

 REFUND               09/16/13  01  PIERONI SEC DEP 9/14/13         4055102353                       09/24/13            1,000.00

 02  PIERONI SETUP/SEC GRD 9/14/13   4055104674                                            -324.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                676.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 676.00

T0000764 JESS WILLIAMSON

 REFUND               09/16/13  01  WILLIAMSON SEC DEP 9/13/13      4055102353                       09/24/13            1,000.00

 02  WILLIAMSON SETUP/SEC GRD 9/13   4055104674                                            -289.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                711.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 711.00

T0000765 JASON T SANDMAN

 REFUND               09/17/13  01  REF BOND-SANDMAN 350309197      1112004510                       09/24/13              239.40

 INVOICE TOTAL:                239.40

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 239.40

T0000766 HELENA BERNARDO

 REFUND               09/19/13  01  REF BERNARDO OPER LIC FEE       1100004411                       09/24/13               50.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

THELE    THELEN MATERIALS LLC

 299098               08/24/13  01  TOPSOIL,COMPOST-STUMPING        1132135430                       09/24/13              376.49

 INVOICE TOTAL:                376.49

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 376.49



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 11:22:23                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TIMS     TIM'S TAP LINE CLEANING

 5752                 09/09/13  01  SANITIZE-BEER TAP LINE          4055205360                       09/24/13               25.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 25.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  25.00

USCELL   US CELLULAR

 RE091114             09/06/13  01  HARBORMASTER CELL-AUG           4055105221                       09/24/13                9.64

 02  MAYOR'S CELL-AUG                1116105221                                               1.26

 03  BLDG INSP CELL-AUG              1124005262                                              11.42

 05  CITY ADMIN CELL-AUG             1116105221                                              45.04

 07  BEACH CELL-AUG                  4054105221                                               9.14

 08  PARKING MTR 1 CELL-AUG          4234505221                                              11.21

 09  PARKING MTR 2 CHGS/EQUIP-AUG    4234505221                                              59.07

 10  CITY HALL CELL-AUG              1116105221                                               2.84

 12  PARKING SUPERVISOR-AUG          4234505221                                              50.78

 13  CEMETERY CELL-AUG               1100001391                                               3.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                204.20

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 204.20

VERIZON  VERIZON WIRELESS

 9710512100           08/23/13  01  CELL CHGS-AUG                   1122005221                       09/24/13               57.21

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 57.21

 9710831828           09/01/13  01  AIR CARDS-AUG                   1129005221                       09/24/13               40.01

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 40.01

 9710832486           09/01/13  01  CELL PHONES-AUG                 1121005221                       09/24/13              480.44

 INVOICE TOTAL:                480.44

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 577.66

VILLGC   VILLAGE OF GENOA CITY

 842                  09/11/13  01  BEACH TESTING-AUG               4054105362                       09/24/13              240.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                240.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 240.00



DATE: 09/20/13                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  16

TIME: 11:22:24                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 09/24/2013

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VILLSH   VILLAGE OF SHARON

 WARRANT-9/13         09/05/13  01  WARRANT STEWART 2012-001179     1112002428                       09/24/13              202.80

 INVOICE TOTAL:                202.80

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 202.80

WALCOP   WALWORTH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

 619                  07/03/13  01  CENTER LINE PAINTING            1134105370                       09/24/13              741.21

 INVOICE TOTAL:                741.21

 620                  07/03/13  01  YELLOW PAINT-STREETS            1134105370                       09/24/13            3,123.57

 INVOICE TOTAL:              3,123.57

 VENDOR TOTAL:               3,864.78

WASWOS   SABRINA WASWO

 BOOKS-9/13           09/12/13  01  BOOK REIMB-BACHELORS DEGREE     1115105415                       09/24/13               96.56

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 96.56

 VENDOR TOTAL:                  96.56

YARDD    YARD DOGGS LLC

 10228-7/13           07/12/13  01  JUL BRUSH PICKUP                1132135344                       09/24/13               48.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                 48.00

 1101-7/13            07/31/13  01  WEED CUTTING-JUL                1132105344                       09/24/13            5,323.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              5,323.00

 1101-8/13            08/28/13  01  WEED CUTTING-AUG                1132105344                       09/24/13            1,485.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:              1,485.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:               6,856.00

ZSCAPE   Z-SCAPE LANDSCAPE & DESIGN

 5160                 08/31/13  01  AUG POND MAINT                  3430005450                       09/24/13              300.00

 INVOICE TOTAL:                300.00

 VENDOR TOTAL:                 300.00

 TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       189,398.70


	Finance Agenda
	FLR Minutes 9/9/13

	Council Agenda
	Council Minutes 9/9/13

	Consent Agenda
	Bella Vista - Massage License
	Operator Licenses

	Impact Fees
	Broad St. Lighting
	Cook St./Main St. Traffic Signals
	Townline Rd/Hudson Tr. Crosswalk
	Front-End Loader Bids
	Riviera Sewall Repair
	2013 Fall Tree Planting
	Townline Trails Subdivision Phase II & III
	Main Street Waterway Enclosure Rehab. Construction Admin.
	Police Chief/Assistant Chief Contracts
	Plan Commission Minutes (Draft) 9/16/13
	Plan Commission Staff Report
	Summerhaven GDP Extension
	Ordinance 13-20 - Wrightwood
	Conditional Use Resolution 13-R55 - Kerwin
	Conditional Use Resolution 13-R56 - Davila
	Sale/Vacation of Property
	Woods School Certified Survey Map/Lot Line Adjustment

	Prepaid Bills
	Regular Bills



